Debbie Schulz

From: Debbie Schulz

Sent: October 18, 2021 11:53 AM

To: Debbie Schulz

Subject: FW: Cathy Peters' presentation to Global Virtual Summit on the Impact of Pornography

on Youth and Children "Connect to Protect"- please attend; October 13-15, 2021.

From: ca.peters

Sent: October 8, 2021 9:36 PM

To: Info E-Box <info@rdos.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Cathy Peters' presentation to Global Virtual Summit on the Impact of Pornography on Youth and Children
"Connect to Protect"- please attend; October 13-15, 2021.

Update: The inaugural Global Summit Connecting to Protect (addressing the impact of porn on youth) has been
postponed to February 16-18.

ASK: that Council could attend and/or share this information with appropriate community stakeholders.
Sincerely, Cathy Peters

BC anti-human trafficking educator, speaker, advocate

Be Amazing; Stop Sexual Exploitation

1101-2785 Library Lane,

North Vancouver, BC

V71 0C3

604-828-2689

On Mon, Sep 27, 2021 at 8:48 PM

Dear Mayor Karla Kozakevich and Directors of Okanagan-Similkameen Regional District,

| had the opportunity to present this past spring to many City Councils and Regional Districts
including policing committees, police boards, school boards and wellness committees about the
issue of Human Trafficking, Sexual Exploitation and Child Sex Trafficking in BC and How To Stop It.
I am available for more presentations in February, including "deeper dive" presentations for
Councils, Indigenous bands, frontline service providers and stakeholders.

ASK: Please share the link (connectingtoprotect.org) and information for the inaugural
Global Virtual Summit called "Connect to Protect"” with your contacts, staff and stakeholders.
All sessions will be pre-recorded to be available to all participants to view at any time given time
zones.

This Summit is first of its kind internationally and will address the impact of pornography on youth
and children.

| will be presenting along with University Student Tagen Marshall.

There is a general admission fee and group rates.

This Summit is sponsored by the University of Calgary, Department of Social Work, and offers
course university credits as well (for additional fee).

Please contact me for more information and for information about future presentations to your area.



Attached is my updated brochure.

Sincerely, Cathy Peters ;

BC anti-human trafficking educator, speaker, advocate
Be Amazing; Stop Sexual Exploitation

1101-2785 Library Lane, North Vancouver, BC
V7J 0C3 k




